

**Subject:** Cnacell the ID no's-30608,30611 & 30622 at Nilgiri Estate Site.

**From:** QC (qc@modiproperties.com)

**To:** aruna@modiproperties.com;

**Cc:** sohammodi@modiproperties.com; ashaiya@modiproperties.com; nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com; qc@modiproperties.com;

**Date:** Saturday, 23 June 2018 12:23 PM

To,

Aruna Madam.

Please Cancell the ID no's-30608 raised for Vila no-85 (After Finishing Stage-II), Id no-30611 raised for Villa no-88 (After Finishing Stage-II) and 30622 raised for Villa no-75(After Finishing Stage-III) at Nilgiri Estate Site.

The Pending works are below,

1) Villa no:-85 (After Finishing Stage-II)

- a) In Master toilet finishing on top of tiles not done.
- b) Very poor Painting of door beadings.
- c) Edge building works.
- d) Finishing under kitchen platform not done.
- e) Finishing Under Stair Case.
- f) Couple of Portico tiles broken.
- g) External painting not done in Set-backs bottom upto 2ft from Pavers.

2) Villa no:-88 (After Finishing Stage-II)

- a) In Master toilet finishing on top of tiles not done.
- b) Finishing near Ventilators not done in two toilets.
- c) Edge building works.
- d) Finishing Under Stair Case.
- e) External painting near Staircase and Headroom not done
- f) Kitchen,Headroom,Kids-bedroom and two toilets Door painting not done.
- g) Very poor Painting of door beadings

3) Villa no-75 (After Finishing Stage-III)

- a) Without Rectifying Corrections mentioned in Previous Stage QC Report (After Finishing Stage-II) they raised (After Finishing Stage-III) QC Request.
- b) Concern Engineer Pasha till now not seen points mentioned in Previous Stage QC Report (After Finishing Stage-II)

This is for your kind Information.

Regards,  
QC Team.